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Trust Headquarters
Russells Hall Hospital
Dudley
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Ref: FOI-072025-0001796
Date: 14.8.25

Address / Email:

Dear

Regquest Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please see response
below.

| am writing to request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act:

1. The name and email address of your Clinical Safety Officer. — Helen Bromage

2. The name and email address of your Chief Pharmacist. — Ruckie Khalon

3. The name and email address of your Chief Pharmacy Information Officer. — We do not have
anyone with this job title. We have a Digital Medicines and Pharmacy EPMA Principal
Pharmacist who is Sarah Khu Khu

In order to minimise the risk of spam/phishng attacks which could compromise the Trust’s
network, email addresses are not being released. We feel this information is exempt for release
under section 31 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act as the disclosure of the information
would be likely prejudice the prevention or detection of crime.

The Trust postal address is — The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust, Russells Hall Hospital,
Pensnett Road, Dudley, DY1 2HQ

Trust switchboard — 01384 456111, ask for contacts named above and Switchboard will connect
you.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: daft.dpo@nhs.net
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Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
Wwww.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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